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From: Hannah McIntosh [Hannah.McIntosh@Seattle.Gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2009 6:34 AM
To: Van Ness, Kristy (Consultant); christina.oclaire@kingcounty.gov; Paananen, Ron
Cc: Arany, Sally (Consultant); Grotefendt, Amy (Consultant); Lenz, KaDeena (Consultant); Tracie 

Sunday
Subject: Re: Draft WTS presentation

Kristy -
The slides do not have speakers assigned to them.  Is that something you normally do on your end?  I imagine Grace 
would like to kick it off because of her connection to WTS.

Thank you,
Hannah

>>> "Van Ness, Kristy (Consultant)" <VanNesK@consultant.wsdot.wa.gov> 
>>> 2/9/2009 6:03 PM >>>
Attached is the draft WTS presentation for Thursday afternoon. For presenters, I have Harold, Grace and Ron Paananen.
 
Looks like a popular one -- below email went out on Thursday and we're already full, with the waiting list started!  The 
meeting will be from
11:45 a.m. to 1 p.m., with about 30 minutes for the presentation, and the rest for Q&A. It will be held at SDOT, 38th floor. 
 
Please send me any comments or edits on the presentation -- I'll get an updated version to you tomorrow or Wednesday.
 
Thanks,
Kristy
 
Kristy Van Ness (Laing)
Communications Manager
Alaskan Way Viaduct and Seawall Replacement Program
206.382.6361
cell: 206.300.4312
email: VanNesK@wsdot.wa.gov
<blocked::mailto:VanNesK@consultant.wsdot.wa.gov>  
 
 
 

________________________________

From: Christensen, Sydney L. [mailto:christensensl@cdm.com]
Sent: Thu 2/5/2009 10:40 AM
To: nnambib@wsdot.wa.gov; jmackay@ibigroup.com
Subject: WTS Puget Sound Lunch Program Feb 12

WTS Puget Sound 

Lunch Program 

Alaskan Way Viaduct and Seawall Replacement Program Update

Governor Gregoire, King County Executive Sims, and Seattle Mayor Nickels have announced their recommendation to 
replace the central waterfront portion of the Alaskan Way Viaduct and Seawall. The recommendation includes a 1.7 mile-
long bored tunnel beneath downtown, a new waterfront surface street, transit investments, and downtown city street 
improvements. This solution will provide capacity for the future, improve access to and through downtown, and make 
Seattle's waterfront a world-class destination.
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Come learn more about this exciting step for the city, region and state.

Speakers: 

* Grace Crunican, Director, Seattle Department of
Transportation 

* Harold Taniguchi, Director, King County Department of
Transportation 

* Ron Paananen, Urban Corridors Deputy Administrator,
Washington State Department of Transportation 

When: Feb. 12, 2009, from 11:45 am to 1:00 pm
Where: Seattle Department of Transportation, 700 Fifth Ave., 38th floor, Seattle WA
Cost: $18 including lunch from Organic To Go ($19.44 with Brown Paper
Tickets service fee)   
Please RSVP by purchasing your ticket through Brown Paper Tickets no later than 11 a.m. on Wednesday, Feb. 11. Visit
https://www.brownpapertickets.com/event/55849
<https://www.brownpapertickets.com/event/55849>  to register. Attendance is limited to 40.

Contact Yingle Jiang at jiangy@pbworld.com <mailto:jiangy@pbworld.com> or 502-930-2612 with any questions. 
For more information about WTS, please visit our Web site at
www.wtsinternational.org/Chapters.aspx?id=7208
<http://www.wtsinternational.org/Chapters.aspx?id=7208>  

 


